Wednesday, July 24, 2024 at 13:08:00 New Zealand Standard Time

Subject: FW: Response to your official information request ref: H202445080 CRM:0294520
Date: Tuesday, 23 July 2024 at 5:47:04 PM New Zealand Standard Time

From: Wendy McGuinness

CC: Arne Larsen

Attachments: Outlook-plzuhgbw.png, H2024045080 response + Appendix 1.pdf

Kia ora,
Thank you for your response dated 18 July 2024 (H2024045080). We just have one further question.

Question 1: We note that the terms of reference refers to recomendations (i.e. that the National Reserve
Supply Technical Advisory Group would be providing a summary of recommendations). Can you provide
us a copy of those recomendations?

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best wishes,
Wendy

PS: You can follow the ongoing correspondence on our website here. You will note we redact all personal
details (other than names of CE).

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: 18 July 2024 at 11:07:08 NZST

To: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>

Subject: Response to your official information request ref: H202445080 CRM:0294520

Kia ora Wendy,

Please find attached our response to your official information request.

Nga mihi
OIA Services Team
Manatia Hauora | Ministry of Health

Ministry of Health information releases
Unite against COVID-19
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Statement of confidentiality: This e-mail message and any accompanying
attachments may contain information that is IN-CONFIDENCE and subject to
legal privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,
distribute or copy this message or attachments.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately and delete this message.
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